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QUESTION 1

An architect explains a software-defined data center (SDDC) concept and its benefits to a customer. The customer
indicates an interest and so the architect needs to verify whether the customer is ready to move to the SDDC. Which
additional information should the architect obtain from the customer to verify this? 

A. whether they already virtualize compute and storage resources 

B. whether they have a disaster recovery plan implemented 

C. whether they have standardized on a single vendor 

D. whether they have a workplace mobility plan implemented 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 2

A customer needs to order an HPE Apollo 2000 chassis and compute trays. The customer\\'s requirements are as
follows: 

-Four nodes 

-SATA SSD storage of 23TB 

-

HPE Secure Encryption on the storage Which compute tray should the architect recommend? 

A. 

XL190r 

B. 

XL220a 

C. 

XL230a 

D. 

XL170r 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 3

An architect is writing a response to a Request for Proposal (RFP). The customer has requested financial information on
the monetary amount by which assets are valued in business records. Which value does the architect need to
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consider? 

A. total cost of acquisition (TCA) 

B. net investment value (NIV) 

C. net book value (NBV) 

D. fair market value (FMV) 

Correct Answer: C 

Reference: https://www.seslisozluk.net/book-value-nedir-ne-demek/ 

 

QUESTION 4

A customer requests a proposal for an HPE Apollo 4530 system. The customer reports that it has experienced problems
in the past with boot time malware attacks within its environment. Which solution should the architect propose to protect
the customer from this threat? 

A. Use encrypted drives. 

B. Use Smart Array Controllers. 

C. Enable Legacy BIOS mode. 

D. Enable UEFI secure boot mode. 

Correct Answer: D 

 

Reference: http://docs.software.hpe.com/SA/10.51/Content/admin_guide/
SA_10.1x_OS_Installation_SecureBootCapableServers.htm 

 

QUESTION 5

A customer needs high performance computing (HPC) and a small-scale solution with up to eight processors. The
solution should also provide storage in a modular form factor. The customer\\'s HPC application is designed so that
some nodes act as compute nodes while others act as storage nodes that serve data to the compute nodes. 

Which HPE Apollo system is most appropriate for this situation? 

A. HPE Apollo r2200 

B. HPE Apollo r2800 

C. HPE Apollo 6000 

D. HPE Apollo 8000 

Correct Answer: A 
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